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Camille M Ginsburg

From: Richard P Stanek
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 2:46 PM
To: Joe Preble; Edward Daly; Leonardo Ristori; Thomas H Nicol; Timergali Khabiboulline; 

Camille M Ginsburg; Richard P Stanek; Jay C Theilacker; Marc L Kaducak; George Neil 
(neil@jlab.org; Thomas J Peterson; Vyacheslav P Yakovlev; Charles J Grimm; Evgueni R 
Borissov; Tug T Arkan; Yuriy M Pischalnikov; Allan M Rowe; Yuriy M Orlov; Marc C Ross; 
Michael H Foley; Greg Hays; Darren Marsh

Subject: FW: The meeting invitation below was sent to your invitees.
Attachments: cal_lotus_16.gif; cal_google_16.gif; poweredLogo.gif; web2.gif; eventHeaderImage.gif; 

code.gif; phone.gif; eventpage_body_bg.gif; cal_outlook_16.gif

Please forward ReadyTalk information to other interested parties as appropriate. 
 

From: Rich Stanek [mailto:meetings@meetings.readytalk.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 2:40 PM 
To: Richard P Stanek 
Subject: The meeting invitation below was sent to your invitees. 
 

LCLS II 1.3 GHz Dressed Cavity EPR  

You have been invited to a ReadyTalk Meeting hosted by Rich 
Stanek. All the information you need to join is below.  
  

 

Step 1: Dial-In  

 

U.S. & Canada:    866.740.1260  
  

 

Access Code: 3507931  
 

  

 

Step 2: Web Login  

 

https://cc.readytalk.com/r/m2gkdjls89ro&eom 
 

 

 

Details  

 

Date:  Tue, Apr 15, 2014  

Time:  08:00 AM CDT  

Duration:  5 hours  

Host(s):  Rich Stanek  

 

Add to your Calendar  

Outlook Calendar  

Lotus Notes Calendar  

Google Calendar  

Test Your Computer  

Test your computer for 
compatibility prior to the meeting.  

 

For technical support: 
U.S. and Canada: 800.843.9166   International: 303.209.1600 

Email: help@readytalk.com   Web: Conferencing Support  

 

 


